

Zoom Chat Transcript
SSR2 Plenary #123 – 1 October 2020

09:04:34 From Brenda Brewer : Good day! Welcome to SSR2 Plenary #123 on 1 October 2020 @ 14:00 UTC. This meeting is recorded. Please state your name for the record before comments. Kindly mute your audio when not speaking. Thank you.

Please observe the ICANN EXPECTED STANDARDS OF BEHAVIOR found here:

<https://www.icann.org/resources/pages/expected-standards-2016-06-28-en>

and the ICANN COMMUNITY ANTI-HARASSMENT POLICY found here:

<https://www.icann.org/news/blog/community-anti-harassment-policy>.

09:08:21 From Danko Jevtović : can I have the link to the doc here please?

09:08:44 From Brenda Brewer :

<https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1cOZ1IPXqHfuZNt68zvB5xRB63eBoL3gonDbhDuHEx7k/edit#gid=0>

09:08:49 From Danko Jevtović : tnx!

09:09:15 From Danko Jevtović : sorry, I was thinking of the current draft

09:09:43 From Brenda Brewer :

<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1myG9dtYYiL8lFd3ZOPXNUwKfr1yuAsNrwzod-J8CdMQ/edit>

09:09:51 From Danko Jevtović : o yes!

09:10:16 From Heather Flanagan : I don't think we have a copy of Zarko's text (at least, I don't know where it is) for Rec 23

09:11:06 From Heather Flanagan :

<https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1DQpPA0aLDsW5IHLKgQqHtW-5860CKGCuTYIOeMPEaaw/edit#gid=925648260>

09:11:14 From Heather Flanagan : Starting line 220

09:13:45 From Laurin Benedikt Weissinger : Looks good.

09:14:23 From Heather Flanagan : Starting line 238

09:16:44 From eoster@gmu.edu : +1 to that. text looks good to me.

09:16:53 From Steve Conte : To get clarity since submitting the SSR2 report to the board essentially ends the review team, to whom should ICANN be proposing these measurements so that SSR3 can properly review this rec?

09:17:43 From eoster@gmu.edu : and success criteria?

09:18:13 From Boban Krsic : @Steve contractual parties? ebero and escrow agents?

09:18:33 From Steve Conte : I'm ok with whomever, just asking for clarity

09:23:00 From Ram Krishna Pariyar : Sorry I have mice issue

09:27:36 From Heather Flanagan : Wording seemed fine to me!

09:31:43 From Laurin Benedikt Weissinger : Looks good to me!

09:37:47 From Brenda Brewer to Russ Housley (Privately) : KC just joined

09:38:12 From kc claffy : Sorry late

09:38:40 From Laurin Benedikt Weissinger : Hi kc, currently talking about the privacy rec that Kerry Ann and you were discussing.

09:53:24 From Laurin Benedikt Weissinger : Heather, could you kindly make a note to include/discuss that privacy one?

09:53:54 From Laurin Benedikt Weissinger : While I have confidence that I won't forget, I cannot be sure...

09:56:50 From Laurin Benedikt Weissinger : Agree to deleting.

09:59:14 From Ram Krishna Pariyar : Thank you

09:59:25 From Danko Jevtović : cu